

Subject: Budget amendment action item for DDA

From: James Koskela <[REDACTED]@hollyvillage.org>

Date: 4/9/2026, 3:06 PM

To: Holly DDA Executive Director <[REDACTED]@hollyvillage.org>

Sir,

Has anyone from village staff talked with you regarding the budget amendment request on the agenda for this next council meeting?

I think it's been already mentioned publicly that council went into closed session regarding a written legal opinion.... Unfortunately, because it was a closed session, I'm not able to unilaterally disclose anything that we discussed.... Nor do I see anything on the agenda about publicly sharing it.

I have mentioned previously that our DDA will need to know what we discussed so that we can plan for next FY. It was my understanding that this would be brought up during budget study workshops. This won't help much for this next meeting though.

Unless something has drastically changed, or new information is presented, I do not see any way this request can legally be approved by council... Just as it wasn't at a previous meeting.

Best regards,

Jim Koskela

Get [Outlook for Android](#)